

JAMIE GREENLAND, M.A.

Archaeologist / Lab Manager

Ms. Greenland is the Range Creek Laboratory Manager and a Collections Assistant at the Natural History Museum of Utah. She supports research and education efforts through the collection and management of data and metadata, artifact processing, and permitting. Ms. Greenland has five years of archaeological laboratory and museum collections experience, including archaeological resource management and internships at the Museum of the City of New York and Chesterwood, a National Historic Landmark. She has a robust knowledge of multi-state curation and archival practices to support research and interpretation efforts, encompassing management of metadata, document archiving, and cataloguing and processing of artifacts, especially within the Great Basin.

Ms. Greenland has four years of experience conducting archaeological survey and data recovery efforts to comply with the American Antiquities Act, National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), and National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA/Sections 106 and 110). She has fieldwork and laboratory experience in Utah, Nevada, Texas, Louisiana, Massachusetts, New York, and Connecticut.

Education

Columbia University | New York City, NY | October 2015

Master of Arts, Sociocultural Anthropology

Relevant Coursework: Principles and Applications of Social and Cultural Anthropology; Method and Theory in Archaeology; Human Skeletal Biology

Thesis: "Magic and Mortality—Power within the Anglo-Saxon Medical Remedies"

Mohegan Archaeological Field School | New London, CT | August 2015

University of Leicester (England) in collaboration with the Mohegan Tribe

University of Utah | Salt Lake City, UT | May 2007

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Theater; Minor in Anthropology

Honors: Magna Cum Laude, Honors Certificate, Honors at Entrance Scholarship

Professional Experience

Range Creek Laboratory Manager | Natural History Museum of Utah | Salt Lake City, UT

January 2022 to present

Managing data and metadata related to Range Creek Canyon field station: field surveys, excavation, and experimental archaeology research; artifact collection, processing, labeling, analysis, and repositing; permitting; assisting with anthropology collections management and NAGPRA compliance; directing and instructing students and volunteers in field methods, data processes, and site form preparation.

Laboratory Manager | SWCA Environmental Consultants | Salt Lake City, UT

May 2020 to January 2022

Assistant Laboratory Manager: June 2019 to May 2020

Field coordinator: November 2019 to May 2020

Archaeological Field Technician: July 2018 to November 2019

Conducting multiple aspects of archaeological field and laboratory for projects in the states of Utah, Nevada, Idaho, Wyoming, Colorado, Montana, Texas, Louisiana, and Connecticut: Site recording, artifact collection, processing, labeling, analysis, and curation; managing archaeological collections; photography; digital illustration; digital data management; report management; intensive-level pedestrian survey and data recovery efforts; documentation of prehistoric and historic archaeological resources; and report writing and production. Preparing hundreds of site forms in compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act. Providing data management for over 60 projects. Coordinating and implementing field logistics on behalf of project managers and coordinating, compiling, and submitting permit applications and requests for modifications. Instructing and mentoring archaeologists in data processes, artifact analysis, site form preparation, and writing; updating database and style manuals; managing report and site form authors to ensure seamless workflow.

Jamie Greenland, MA

Freelance Editor | Cactus Communications | Mumbai, India (Remote)

November 2015 to July 2018

Editing private communications, applications, and academic articles written by ESL authors in accordance with English journal guidelines; ensuring conformity to academic standards of English language and grammar; editing document content.

Curatorial Intern | National Trust for Historic Preservation: Chesterwood | Stockbridge, MA

March to May 2017

Performing in-depth research of artworks connected to sculptor Daniel Chester French; compiling relevant information and creating label copy for an exhibit; photographing objects and attaching the photographs to corresponding records; updating object records.

Cultural Site Interpreter | The Trustees: Naumkeag and Mission House | Stockbridge, MA

March 2016 to January 2017

Utilizing research skills to create and deliver tours of 18th- and 19th-century historic sites; engaging the public with historical information; managing fellow guides and overseeing daily operations at Mission House.

Collection Intern | Museum of the City of New York | New York, NY

January to May 2015

Accurately and efficiently processing collections; recording metadata of museum objects using Cataloging Cultural Objects (CCO) data content standards; re-housing ephemera, photographs, and drawings related to New York City theatrical productions.

Research Assistant to Dr. Ralph Holloway | Columbia University | New York, NY

September 2014 to May 2015

Utilizing meticulous attention to detail in order to digitize film negatives and digitally edit photographs, research journal articles, and accurately manage data; tracking and managing publications; organizing and identifying endocast collections for paleoneurologist Dr. Ralph Holloway, Professor of Anthropology and member of the National Academy of Sciences.

Volunteering

Natural History Museum of Utah

Anthropology Collections Assistant | June 2019 to April 2020

Digitized hundreds of archival documents; reconciled artifact records and collections; photographed cuneiform artifacts; rehoused objects and documents.

Gallery Interpreter | February 2018 to June 2019

Interpreted museum collections related to the history and archaeology of indigenous peoples of the Great Basin, Colorado Plateau, and Rocky Mountains.

Report Author

- 2022 Boomgarden, Shannon, Jamie Greenland, Caitlyn McAllister, Jenna Foster, and Corinne Springer. *2021 Range Creek Canyon Archaeological Survey Report*. Emery County, Utah.
- 2022 Greenland, Jamie, Tiffany Tuttle Collins, Tiara Nestle, and Trevor Mark. *Archaeological Resources Survey Report for the Deer Trail Mine Unpatented Lands Exploration Drilling 2022, Piute County, Utah*.
- 2022 Greenland-Burnett, Jamie. *Cultural Resources Assessment for the Proposed Wiley Post-La Quinta Telecommunications Facility, Salt Lake County, Utah*
- 2021 Greenland-Burnett, Jamie and Freeman Stevenson. *Archaeological Resources Survey for the South Park Valley Brush Treatment Project, Box Elder County, Utah*.

- 2021 Greenland-Burnett, Jamie. *Archaeological Survey for the Indian Spring and Augusi Bullhog Project, Uintah County, Utah.*
- 2021 Greenland-Burnett, Jamie. *Iron Springs Shooting Range Cultural Resources Inventory, Iron County, Utah.*
- 2021 Krussow, Lisa, Jamie Greenland-Burnett, Maisie Schwartz, Chris Lowry, Michael Skidmore, Tiara Nestel, Michelle Knoll, Tiffany Tuttle Collins, and Katie Mohlenhoff. *Class III Cultural Resources Survey of the San Rafael Swell Travel Management Area Project, Emery and Sevier Counties, Utah.*
- 2021 Tuttle Collins, Tiffany and Jamie Greenland. *Archaeological Resources Inventory for the Mill Creek Canyon Roadway Improvements Project, Salt Lake County, Utah.*
- 2021 Tuttle Collins, Tiffany and Jamie Greenland. *Class III Archaeological Resources Survey for the Milford FORGE SITLA Shallow Wells Project, Millard and Beaver Counties, Utah*
- 2021 Tuttle Collins, Tiffany and Jamie Greenland. *Historic Property Treatment Plan for 26WP1351 (CrNV-04-653), White Pine County, Nevada.*
- 2021 Tuttle Collins, Tiffany and Jamie Greenland. *Historic Property Treatment Plan for 26WP1351 (CrNV-04-653), White Pine County, Nevada.*
- 2020 Austin, Brandon, Jamie Greenland-Burnett, Michael Skidmore, and Tiffany Collins. *Cultural Resources Survey for the Dinosaur North Travel Management Area, Daggett and Uintah Counties, Utah.*
- 2019 Stenten, Lisa, Katie Mohlenhoff, Suzanne Eskenazi, Michael Skidmore, Brandon Austin, Elizabeth Baldwin, Kate Hovanes, Jamie Greenland-Burnett, and Erin Root. *Data Recovery Investigations at 33 Archaeological Sites at the Bald Mountain Mine, White Pine County, Nevada.*